



## **kbray@yvsllaw.com**

185 Admiral Cochrane Drive, Suite 130  
Annapolis, Maryland 21401  
Office | 410-571-2780  
Direct | 443-569-5974

11825 West Market Place, Suite 200  
Fulton, Maryland 20759  
Office | 410-571-2780  
Direct | 443-569-5974

**Kinley Bray** has nearly 20 years of experience representing developers, institutions, community organizations, and, most recently, local government in all aspects of land use and real estate development. Representing these various stakeholders over the course of her career uniquely positions Ms. Bray to guide YVS Law's clients to successful outcomes in the development approval process. Ms. Bray comes to YVS Law from the Anne Arundel County Office of Law, where for the past five years she has advocated on behalf of the County's Office of Planning and Zoning before the Board of Appeals and State Courts. Prior to joining the County, Ms. Bray ran a busy land use practice at one of the region's most successful real estate law firms, representing a multitude of developers, individuals, non-profit institutions, and governmental entities before Washington, D.C. and federal land use tribunals.

Ms. Bray has lived in Annapolis since 2005, and is excited to be re-entering the private practice of law in her own community. "I have spent the bulk of my career in private practice, advocating for my clients before local regulatory bodies throughout Maryland and the District of Columbia on projects including residential subdivisions, diplomatic missions, adaptive reuse of historic buildings, and complex mixed-use projects. The last five years have given me an extraordinary view into the decision-making process, policies, and priorities of Anne Arundel County specifically, and local government in general. I am thrilled to be back in private practice along with the talented team of attorneys at YVS Law."

## **Bar Admissions**

- State of Maryland, December 2002
- District of Columbia, July 2006

## **Education**

- The Catholic University of America, 2002
- Juris Doctor
  - Chancellor (President), Moot Court Association
- Purdue University, 1999
- B.S., Organizational Leadership and Supervision

## **Previous Experience**

- Anne Arundel County, Maryland, Assistant County Attorney, Government Operations and Land Use Division (2015 – 2021)
- Griffin, Murphy, Moldenhauer & Wiggins, Of Counsel, 2015
- Arent Fox LLP, Counsel (2013 – 2014); Associate (2007 – 2013)
- Robins, Kaplan, Miller & Ciresi, LLP, Associate (2005 – 2007)
- DuFour & Orens, Chartered, Associate, 2002 – 2005